
From : sreenivasulu dts <sreenivasulu.dts@araiindia.com>
Subject : FW: Approval for printing of documents

To : TED Six <ted6@bis.gov.in>

Email TED Six

FW: Approval for printing of documents

Thu, Jan 11, 2024 09:45 AM
4 attachments

 
Dear Mr. Ajit.

With reference to trailing E-mail, the attached documents are approved for publishing.

Also please note, I have already accorded approval on 2nd Nov. 2023 vide attached E-mail for publishing of
Doc. TED 06 (19957) F : Specification for handle bars for mopeds
 

You may proceed further as per BIS practices.

With warm regards.

M. Sreenivasulu
Chairman TED 6
Dy. Director, ARAI
 

From: TED Six <ted6@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 5:29 PM
To: M Sreenivasulu <sreenivasulu.dts@araiindia.com>
Cc: Vishal P. Rawal <rawal.apx@araiindia.com>
Subject: Approval for printing of documents
 
Sir
 
The Sectional Committee TED 06 finalized the following documents for printing. 
 

Document No. Title

Doc. TED 06 (19957) F Specification for handle bars for mopeds
 

Doc. TED 06 (19426) F Specification for footrest assembly for mopeds

 
 
Please find the above documents for your kind perusal. As Chairman of the SC TED 06  You are kindly requested to accord your approval for the printing of the above documents as Indian
Standards.
 
 

Regards
G Ajit Kumar
Sc. B, TED
Bureau of Indian Standards
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From : M Sreenivasulu <sreenivasulu.dts@araiindia.com>
Subject : FW: Approval for printing of documents

To : Vishal P. Rawal <rawal.apx@araiindia.com>

Thu, Nov 02, 2023 10:27 AM
5 attachments





FYI

 

From: M Sreenivasulu
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 10:24 AM
To: TEDtcSIX Transportation Engineering Deparment <ted6@bis.gov.in>
Cc: hted@bis.org.in
Subject: FW: Approval for printing of documents
Importance: High
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 2:40 PM
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
 

IS No. Title
Doc. TED 06 (20424) F
 

Automotive Vehicles Pillion Hand-Holds For Two-Wheeled Motor
Vehicles - Requirements (First Revision)

Doc. TED 06 (19958) F
 

Mopeds Seat Pillars — Specification (First Revision)

Doc. TED 06 (19957) F
 

Handle Bars for Mopeds — Specification (First Revision)

 

Please find the above documents for your kind perusal. As Chairman of the SC TED 06  You are kindly requested to accord your approval for the printing of the above documents
as Indian Standards.
 
 

Regards
G Ajit Kumar
Sc. B, TED
Bureau of Indian Standards
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